City of Seattle Request for Proposal # ITD-170184

Addendum
Dated: 07/14/2017
The following is additional information regarding Request for Proposal # ITD-170184, titled “Seattle Center Website Responsive Design” released on 07/13/2017.
The due date and time for responses will remain as 08/31/2017 @ 1:00PM (Pacific). This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the
City’s answers, and revisions to the RFP. This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into
consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal.
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Consultant’s Question

City’s Answer

Can companies from Outside USA
apply for this? (like,from India or
Canada)
Do we need to come over there for
meetings?
Can we perform the tasks (related to
RFP) outside USA? (like, from India or
Canada)
Can we submit the proposals via
email?
What if I disruptively proposed building
your responsive website most probably
at a mere fraction of the cost and with
more sizzle factor than pricey custom
developed ones from scratch that
actually deliver way less?
I use Wix.com website builder which is
amazingly robust with better backend
administration than custom developed
ones.
Is there any incumbent on this RFP? if
yes, please provide the incumbent
details.
Is it single award or multiple award
contract?

The City is open to all responses that
meet the requirements set forth in the
RFP.
Yes, as set forth in RFP.
No, there are specific tasks identified
in the RFP that are unable to be
performed outside the USA.
All proposals must meet the format and
time requirements set forth in the RFP.
The City welcomes all proposals that
meet the requirement identified in the
RFP. However, WIX is not the City’s
standard CMS.

RFP Revisions
None.

None.
None.

None.
None

No incumbent

None

It is anticipated that this will be a single
award, but the City reserves the right
to make changes to this decision
based on the proposals received.

None
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